24-0044 Added Attachment (posted 20241112)

CITY OF SUNNYVALE
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

DATE: November 12, 2024
TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers
CcC: Tim Kirby, City Manager

Sarah Johnson-Rios, Assistant City Manager
Rebecca Moon, City Attorney

FROM: David Carnahan, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Additional Charter Review Committee Applicant Response November 13,
2024 Council Meeting

Responses from several Charter Review Committee applicants were cut off on the applications
included in the Council Packets for the November 12 and 13 Council meetings.

Find the complete responses below:

Paulette Saldanha
Interview Date & Time: Wednesday, Nov. 13, 9:30 p.m.

11. Education: List college degrees and majors, and any relevant training or experience
that demonstrates your ability to effectively serve on the Charter Review Committee.

SUNY Empire State College BA Interdisciplinary Studies (4.0 GPA) Graduated 2018
Columbia University in the City of New York BA Computer Science (3.87 GPA) 2015 - 2016

University of Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music Artist Diploma in Opera
Performance (Doctoral Equivalent); (4.0 GPA) Graduated 2012

The Royal Welsh College of Music and Drama Postgraduate Diploma in Voice with
Distinction (Masters Equivalent); (4.0 GPA) Graduated 2008





